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CHATHAM AREA TRANSIT AUTHORITY RFP 2022-02, ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 
DATE:     January 14, 2022  
ORIGINAL RFP NUMBER:  2022-02 
PROJECT:     COA and TDP Consulting Services RFP 
This Addendum forms a part of the Request for Proposals 2022-02 dated, December 23, 2021. 
 
Questions posed during initial Q&A Period and CAT’s Responses: 
 
Question 1: Should the price proposal be sent as a separate sealed package? 
 
Response: The proposal should include the price portion with the whole package. 
 
Question 2: Can you confirm if there is a specific DBE goal associated with this project? 
 
Response: The DBE goal percentage is averaged based on the highest presented on the 

proposals.  
 
Question 3: Are proposers required to submit the Government-Wide Debarment and  

suspension (nonprocurement) form on page 31 of the RFP?    
 
Response: Yes, we require the certification. 
 
Question 4: Besides attachment F- Proposer information form, are subcontractors required to 

submit any additional forms, such as the Certification and Restrictions on 
Lobbying or the Government Wide Debarment and Suspension non procurement 
forms? 

 
Response:  Yes, the certifications are required, not submitting the required forms will cause a 

non-compliance and will disqualify from participating in the process. 
 
Question 5: Considering the impact of COVID-19 that may limit our ability to print and bind 

proposals, would CAT accept digitally submitted proposals? 
 
Response: CAT requires and original, 3 copies and a digital copy of the proposal.  
 
Question 6: Does CAT have APC on its buses? If not, does CAT have ridership data available 

at the trip and stops levels, and when and how was such data collected?  
 
Response: CAT doe have APC on its buses. 
 
Question 12: Is CAT able to provide any information of the budget available for this study? 
 
Response: CAT does not provide any internal budget information during the RFP process. 
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Question 13: Besides the schedule of events listed in the RFP, are there any additional schedule 
dates to note, or important deadlines for this project.   

 
Response: There are some additional deadlines on projects needed by June 30, 2022.  
 
Question 14: Are you able to clarify what operating datasets will be made available to the 

successful proponent for evaluation in Task 3-Operational Analysis? 
 
Response: the Datasets will be provided to the successful bidder. 
 
Question 15:  Do you have a specific proposal format, page limitation and font size for this 

project?  
 
Response:  No, CAT does not have page limitation or font size. We do not have a specific 

proposal format.  
 
Question 16: Is the geographic area covered by this study limited to CAT’s existing service 

area?  
 
Response:  Yes, is limited to Chatham County Georgia, the project manager will provide the 

specific area of coverage. 
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